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Bristol, BS1 6PN
By email to: HornseaProjectFour@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Ms Dowling
HORNSEA PROJECT FOUR OFFSHORE WIND FARM - EN010098
EXAMINATION TIMETABLE — DEADLINE 8

Thank you for your Rule 17 letter dated 11 August 2022 requesting further information and written
comments from the Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA). Question 6 is addressed to the MCA:

6. Question for the Maritime and Coastguard Agency

At D7, the revised draft DCO Schedule 11 Part 2 Condition 2(7) states that, “A bridge link forming
part of the authorised project must be installed at a minimum height of 20 metres when measured
from LAT.” Are you satisfied with this proposed air draft from LAT (rather than HAT) and if not, what
should it be and why?

MCA Response
We are content with the proposed air draft wording in the DCO.

Yours sincerely,

Nick Salter
Offshore Renewables Lead
UK Technical Services Navigation
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